
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

June 25,2O12
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- Andrew Hojjat, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (.) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Aporoval of Reqular Meetino of June 1 1 . 2012

ORDINANCES

-A. Approval of Ordinance Amendinq Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridqe Municipal
Code bv Addinq a New Class "Q" Liquor License

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Request from Mavor Grasso for Reimbursement for
Attendino the ICSC Conference

B. Communitv Survev Question & Answer

.C. Receive and File Resiqnation Letter - Vincent Monaco

-D. Approval of Recommendation to Hire Part-Time Laborer to Replace
Vincent Monaco

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

A.

the Villaqe of Burr Ridoe, Cook and DuPaoe Counties. lllinois



-E. Approval of Vendor List

F. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9, AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, ADJOURNMENT



b.

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of June 25,2012

DATE: June22,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Andrew Hoiiat, Pleasantdale Elementary School

ORDINANCES

A. Amend Chapter 25 (New Class "Q" Liquor License)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Municipal Code to accommodate the
sales of wine and beer by the glass for Starbuck's. The amendment adds a
new class of liquor license which provides for "the sale of beer and wine only
on the premises designated therein for consumption by the drink on such
premises only" and in conjunction with the licensee's operation of a restaurant
on the premises. The amendment also establishes a $2,000 fee for the Class
Q license.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Prevailinq Waqe Rate for Public Works Emplovees

Enclosed is a Resolution that the Village is required to approve each June.
The State Department of Labor requires that laborers, mechanics and other
workers employed in any Public Works projects undertaken by the Village be
paid at the prevailing wage rates for construction workers in Cook and
DuPage Counties. A schedule of these rates is included as an attachment to
the Resolution.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Reimburcement for Mavor - Attend ICSC Conference

On Sunday, May 20, through Tuesday, May 22, Mayor Grasso attended the
three-day 2012 lnternational Council of Shopping Centers Annual Convention
in Las Vegas. Mayor Grasso worked the "Choose DuPage" booth on Monday,
May 21 , and Tuesday, May 22, from about 1 1 :00 a.m. to 1 :00 p.m. each day,
where information from several communities throughout DuPage County,
including Bun Ridge, was available (see attached). Mayor Grasso took the
opportunity to visit several retailer booths and to discuss restaurant and
entertainment opportunities that exist in Burr Ridge. During the evening
hours, he met with Scott Rolston, of MidAmerica/Opus, and several other

7.

-1- Jute 22,2012



B.

developers to discuss what is happening on the positive side of the
retail/entertainment market.

Expenses for this event totaled $1 ,124.95. The FY 12-13 Budget includes
$1,000 for special events/training for the Mayor. Although most of his
expenditures would normally be considered reimbursable, what Mayor
Grasso didn't realize was that the Village has a long-standing reimbursement
policy for elected and appointed officials, which requires all out-of-state
conferences to be approved by the Village Board in advance (see attached).

Mayor Grasso has asked that this item be placed on the agenda to discuss
possible reimbursement for some, if not all, of his expenses associated with
his attendance at the ICSC Convention.

Board direction is requested.

Communitv Survev Question & Answer

This is an item that has been on the agenda for the past several months and,
as a result, all of the community-asked questions that were generated through
the recent Communig Survey have been addressed. Therefore, this will be
the last installment of this issue, unless a significant issue of community
concern comes up and needs to be addressed by the Board in a public forum.
As always, after the Board meeting, the questions and answers are placed on
our website.

Resiqnation Letter - Vincent Monaco

Enclosed please find a letter from Part-Time Laborer Vince Monaco tendering
his resignation from the Village's employ effective June 20,2012.

that Vince Monaco's resignation letter be

c.

D. Hire Part-Time Laborer to Replace Vincent Monaco

fgenda ltem 8C is a letter from Vincent Monaco tendering his resignation
from the position of parttime Laborer with the Public Works Department,
effective June 20,2012. Both Public Works Director Paul May and lare
recommending that this position be filled as soon as possible.

authorized to hire a replacement part-time Laborer to fill the vacancy created
by the resignation of Vincent Monaco.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount ot $237,158.12 for all funds, plus
$198,118.91 for payroll, for a grand total of 9435,277.03.

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

that the Public Works Director be

It is our recommendation:
received and filed.

It is our recommendation:

E,

-2- June 22,2012



SN
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ITLLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

June 11.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of June 11, 2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by George Daker of
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Wott, Manieri, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Trustee Paveza arrived at 7:07 pm.
Trustee Sodikoff arrived at 7: I 1 pm. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public
Works Director Paul May, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John
Madden, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Joanne Nowaczyk, 8112 Park, discussed water drainage problems at her property
and in response, Mayor Grasso stated the drainage would be addressed by Village Engineering.

Ann Meyer, 118 Chestnut Hills Circle, discussed her concem regarding the speed limit on North
Frontage Road. Ms. Meyer noted many trucks drive well above the speed limit and would like to
see the traffic monitored.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Woft, Paveza, Grela, Sodikoff, Manieri & Ruzak
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 29.20f2 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF MARCH 2E.

@were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9884



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
June I 1. 2012

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF APRIL 25.
2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were
noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINAI{CE FOR AI\ OUTSIDE PATIO AND DINING AREA (2I3.
2012: 201 BRIDEWELL DRIVE - EDDIE MERLOT'S) The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting special use pursuant to the Village of
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an outside patio and dining alrea (2-13-2012: 201 Bridewell Drive

- Eddie Merlot's).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-15-12.

ORDINANCE GRANTING CONDITIONAL SIGN APPROVAL AND VARIATIONS OF
THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR A MONUMENT SIGN IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT THAT IS WITHIN THE FRONT YARD SETBACK. EXCEEDS
THE MAXIMUM AREA PERMITTED. AND INCLUDES AN ELECTRONIC MESSAGE
BOARD (5-03-2012: 7941 MADISON STREET - GOWER MIDDLE SCHOOL) The Board,
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting conditional sign
approval and variations of the Village of Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance for a monument sign in
residential district that is within the front yard setback, exceeds the maximum area permitted, and
includes an electronic message board (3-03-2012: 7941 Madison Street - Gower Middle School).
THIS IS ORDINAI\CE NO. A-923-02-12.

RECOMMENDATION TO CANCEL CONTRACT WITH WARNER SHELTER SYSTEMS
AND TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO TENTNOLOGY FOR A COMMUNITY EVENT
TENT The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, ratified the contract with
Tentnology, of British Columbia, Canada, in the amount of S14,011.80 and the cancellation of the
contract with Wamer Shelter Systems.

REOUEST FROM BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT FOR DONATION FROM HOTEL /
MOTEL TAX FUND ffiARYEST FESD The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, approved the request from the Burr Ridge Park District for a donation toward Harvest Fest in
the amount of $1,000 from the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund.

REOUEST FROM BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT FOR DONATION TO FARMERS'
MARKET The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request from the
Burr Ridge Park District for a donation to Farmers' Market in the amount of $1,200 from the
General Fund.

9885



the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the resignation letter

Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
June I 1. 2012

The Board, under
Jonathan Stelle.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $ 154,293.50 for the period ending June 11,2012, afi
payroll in the amount of $187,912.63 for the period ending May 28,2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECONSIDERATION OF A}i ORDINANCE A.834.13-12 AND GRANTING A SPECIAL
USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN
OUTSIDE SIDEWALK SEATING AREA FOR AN E]{ISTING RESTAURANT (Z1T-2012:
324 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY - CAPRI RISTORANTE) Village Administrator Steve
Stricker stated that Ordinance A-834-13-12 was approved at the last board meeting and Trustee
Manieri requested that the Ordinance be reconsidered.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Grela to reconsider Ordinance A-
834-13-12 granting a special use pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an
outside sidewalk seating area for an existing restaurant (Z-ll-2012; 324 Bwr Ridge Parkway -
Capri Ristorante).

On voice vote, the motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Grela to approve a special use
pwsuant to the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for full outside sidewalk dining service for an existing
restawant as recommended by the Plan Commission (2-11-2012;324 Bun Ridge Parkway - Capri
Ristorante).

Community Development Director Doug Pollock explained that Ordinance A-834-13-12 was
approved at the May 29,2012 Board Meeting permitting a special use for Capri Ristorante allowing
tables and chairs on the sidewalk but prohibiting food and beverage consumption since the area
would not be enclosed.

Mr. Pollock stated that since the May 29rh Board Meeting, the petitioner has decided to enclose the
sidewalk area to allow full dining and submitted new plals which have been reviewed and
recommended for approval by the Plan Commission.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Trustees Manieri, Grela, Paveza, Wott, Sodikoff & Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINAI\CE NO. A-834-16-12.

9886



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June I 1. 2012

DISCUSSION CONCERNING RESULTS OF THE SAIA NOISE STUDY Village
Administrator Steve Stricker introduced David Kwasiborski of ECS Midwest, LLC to provide the
results of the noise study conducted at the Saia facility.

Mr. Kwasiborski described the operations at the Saia facility and noted that the focus of the noise
study consisted of investigation of the noise complaints due to the drops and truck noises. The
focus of the noise study was to measure the impulse noises at the facility.

Mr. Kwasiborski discussed the equipment used in the testing and noted that the test occurred
primarily between the hours of 7 pm and 7 am on three consecutive nights between April 30 to May
3. He showed the locations of the three testing stations where the noise levels were measured and

stated that a technician was on-site throughout the duration of the test logging the noises as they
occurred. Mr. Kwasiborski discussed the table documenting the measured sound level recordings
throughout the duration of the test and noted that virtually all of the noises measured exceeded the
Village's noise standards. He stated that the noises were the loudest between 12:00 am and 2:30
am.

Trustee Paveza commented that station 2, which is the furthest away from the facility, registered the
loudest noises. Mr. Kwasiborski explained that although station 2 is further, there are no trees to
buffer the sound as at the other stations.

Trustee Grela noted that the noise levels are significant given the distance from the souce that they
were measued at. Trustee Grela inquired if the noise levels would change with different weather
conditions and Mr. Kwasiborski stated they would be approximately the same.

In response to Trustee Ruzak's inquiry regarding the Village noise standard, Mr. Kwasiborski
confirmed it is 45 dBA. Trustee Ruzak asked what the DuPage County standard is and Mr.
Kwasiborski responded that he was uncertain. Trustee Ruzak inquired if the presence of a hee
buffer near station 2 would reduce the noise level and Mr. Kwasiborski stated that trees would lower
the sound levels.

Trustee Paveza inquired if there were results for the sound levels during the day and Mr.
Kwasiborski replied there were not. Mr. Stricker added that the monitoring was scheduled based
upon homeowner complaints for time and location.

Trustee Sodikoff inquired if there were state regulations with regard to noise levels and Mr.
Kwasiborski replied that there are guidelines but the state does not enforce those guidelines.

Steve Less of Chestnut Hills stated that as expected, the noise issues do exist and the homeowners
realize that the situation cannot be corrected immediately. Mr. Less suggested making Saia
representatives aware of the hndings and pursuing the matter with the Illinois Pollution Control
Board.

9887



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June 11. 2012

Mayor Grasso thanked Mr. Kwasiborski for his report and stated that the Board will continue
discussion of this item.

CONTINUED CONSIDERATION OF SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR RENOVATION OF VILLAGE
HALL BOARD AI{D CONFERENCE ROOMS Village Administrator Steve Stricker
stated that this agenda item was tabled from the May 29,2012 Board Meeting in order to provide the
details of the proposal for the renovation of the Board and Conference Rooms. Mr. Stricker gave an
overview ofthe renovation plans, project estimates, and project financing for the Board.

Josephine Goetz of Interior Environments Incorporated explained that the bid includes all
components of the renovation except draperies, fumiture, and nameplates.

Mayor Grasso inquired if the climate is still favorable for the renovation to proceed now versus
delaying for the future. Ms. Goetz responded that pricing is currently favorable but contractors plan
to increase their fees in the near future and stated it would be advisable to proceed now rather than
waiting.

In response to Trustee Paveza's question regarding the bids, Ms. Goetz explained that the Audio /
Visual estimate is separate from the Board and Conference Room bid but advised that they be
renovated simultaneously.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the cost difference if the Audio Visual is renovated and delaying the
Board and Conference rooms. Ms. Goetz responded that she was not certain but estimated that it
would be approximately $ 10,000 additional due to re-work.

Trustee Ruzak inquired about completion time of the renovation and Ms. Goetz responded the
timeline schedules the completion in late August or early September.

Trustee Grela added that with the reduced scope and favorable bids, he feels it is advisable to move
forward with the Audio Visual combined with the Board and Conference Rooms. He feels it is
prudent to take advantage of pricing and avoid future re-work, since the cost is covered by bond
forfeiture rather than tax dollars.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to award contracts to JC
Anderson, Elmhurst, IL in the amount of $135,634 to provide General Contractor services for both
the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room Renovation, including additional lighting, and
to AVLET, Inc., Wheaton, IL in the amount of $5 1,886 for AV equipment installation for both the
Board Room and Conference Room.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the total bond forfeinre amount available and in response, Mr.
Stricker stated it is approximately $750,000 and $500,000 of that was allocated for Village Hall

9888



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June I1.2012

renovation. Trustee Manieri asked if there would be funds remaining after the Audio Visual, Board,
and Conference Room Renovation and Mr. Stricker stated that there would be fi:nds remaining.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grela, Ruzak, Sodikoff, Wott & Paveza
NAYS: I - Trustee Manieri
ABSENT: 0-None
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

Mayor Grasso thanked the Space Needs Committee and Ms. Goetz for their efforts thus far in the
renovation project.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SIGN ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT (5-02.2012: SIDEWALK SIGNS IN RETAIL BUSINESS DISTRICTS)
Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the Board authorized the Plan
Commission to consider amendments to the Sign Ordinance related to sidewalk signs in retail
districts. Mr. Pollock explained that the issue affects mainly County Line Square and the Village
Center and addresses portable sidewalk signs used to advertise daily specials and sales.

Mr. Pollock stated that the Plan Commission wanted to ensure that the signs used were consistent
with Burr Ridge standards and recommends that sidewalk signs be designated as conditional signs in
Business Districts. The Plan Commission suggests an amendment to the sign Ordinance that would
require the shopping center or business owner to come before the Plan Commission with a sign plan
for approval based upon standards dictating that the total area not exceed 9 square feet with no more
than 4.5 square feet of sign copy. Mr. Pollock added that the Plan Commission did not want to
allow signs with changeable copy although the owner of County Line Square notified Mr. Pollock
that changeable copy is needed there.

In response to Mayor Grasso's request for clarification on the sign approval process, Mr. Pollock
explained that a business or center must obtain approval for the types of signs that would be used in
their area.

Trustee Grela stated he has seen hand-written sigas in other communities and does not find them
offensive and generally they can be attractive and artistic.

PIan Commissioner Chris Cronin explained that the concem of the Plan Commission was to limit the
number of signs and to apply consistency to the signs.

The Board reviewed slides of signs Mr. Pollock provided that have been used by businesses in the
Village and discussed altematives with regard to the Village businesses.

9889



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
June 11. 2012

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to remand the Consideration of
Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Sign Ordinance Amendment (3-02-2012: Sidewalk
Signs in Retail Business Districts) to the Plan Commission.

On voice vote, the motion carried.

COMMUNITY SURVEY OUESTION & ANSWER
question:

Mayor Grasso addressed the following

o Can the Village provide leafpickup?
This has been discussed by Boards over the years but the Village has not offered a program
because it is prohibitively expensive. Residents can dispose of leaves through residential
composting or mulching lawn movers, which are more environmentally friendly and
economical. The Village does assist residents with brush pickup in April and October.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Manieri noted that the Madison Street viaduct under I-
55 has no lighting and suggested notifuing IDOT.

Trustee Manieri stated that a business has removed trees from their property and questioned the
goveming of that action due to the resulting soil erosion. In response, Village Administrator Steve
Stricker stated it is not permissible to remove more than four trees without Village Approval.
Trustee Manieri stated he would discuss this with Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AI\D COMMUNICATIONS FROM YILLAGE OF'FICIALS Mayor Grasso
noted that Public Works Director Paul May is celebrating his frfth anniversary with the Village and
his work is geatly appreciated.

Mayor Grasso stated the first concert was well attended and he received positive feedback on the
event. On Saturday, June l6t, the car show will be held in the Village Center from 4 to 8 pm. Also,
the Farmer's Market begins on Thursday and the 5K race is on Saturday, June 23'd. There will be
road closures along Burr Ridge Parkway and County Line Road from 8am to 9am for the race.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Manieri that the
Regular Meeting of June 1 |,2012 be adjoumed to Closed Session to discuss:

. Approval ofClosed Session Minutes of Api123,2012,
o Receive and File Personnel Committee Closed Session Minutes of May 2,2012,
o Employment of Employee,
o CollectiveBargaining,
. Probable and Imminent Litigation.

9890



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
June 11.2012

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Grela, Manieri, Sodikofi Wott, Paveza & Ruzak
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:32 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no sunmary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this 

- 

day of
20t2.

9891



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES. VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL.

June 11. 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of June 1 1,

2012 was reconvened at 9:18 p.m. with the same Trustees, in attendance as immediately
preceding the Closed Meeting from 8:35 p.m. to 9:18 p.m.

RECONYENE REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Sodikoff and
seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Regular Meeting of June 11 ,2012 be reconvened.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of June I 1, 2012 was
reconvened.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO FILL THE STAFF ENGINEER
POSITION LEFT VACANT BY THE RESIGNATION OF JONATHAN STELLE
Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Pavezalo authorize the Village
Administrator and Public Works Director to hire a project engineer at range 110 with the
understanding that the advertised starting salary would be between $60,000 to $70,000
depending on qualifi cations.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Paveza, Wott, Ruzak, Sodikoff, Grela & Manieri
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SALARY
INCREASES FOR PUBLIC WORKS UNION EMPLOYEES Motion was made by
Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Wott to approve salary increases for public works
union employees

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 6 - Trustees Manieri, Wott, Paveza, Ruzak, Sodikoff& Grela
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 0-None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Wott and
seconded by Trustee Grela that the Regular Meeting of June I 1, 2012 be adjoumed.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of June 1 1, 2012 was adjoumed
at9'.20 p.m.

9895



Reconvened Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
June 11. 2012

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Steven S. Stricker
Village Clerk Pro-Tempore
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
20t2.

9896



6n
ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 25 OF THE BURR RIDGE MI]NICIPAL

CODE BY ADDING A NEW CLASS (O" LIOUOR LICENSE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bun

Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That Section 25.09 of Chapter 25 of the Bun Ridge Municipal

Code be and is hereby amended to add a new sub-section "R" thereof adding provisions

for a Class Q liquor license reading in its entirety as follows:

R. Class O License: RestauranL{Beer and Wine Only

A Class "Q" - License shall be issued for a period of one year. A Class "Q"

License shall permit the sale of beer and wine only on the premises designated

therein for consumption by the drink on such premises only, and further provided

that such sale of beer and wine shall be restricted to sales made in conjunction

with the licensee's operation of a restaurant on said premises, and firther

provided that such sale of beer and wine shall not be permitted until all food

services equipment is installed and fully operating and such licensed premises

meet the qualifications set forth in 235 ILCS 511-3.23. No person shall sell,

dispense or pour or give away any such beer and wine between the hours of 12:00

Midnight and I 1:00 A.M. on Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays, Thursday and

between 1:00 A.M and 1 I :00 A.M. on Friday and between 2:00 A.M. and I 1:00

A.M. on Saturday and Sunday; provided further, however, that on January l't
each year while this Chapter is in effect alcoholic liquor may be sold at retail

pursuant to the terms of this Chapter until 2:00 A.M.; provided further, however,

that it shall be the duty of the license holders of such establishments to require

that all persons, other than employees of said establishments, leave the premises

within fifteen (15) minutes after the foregoing stated closing times.

Section 2: That Section 25.09 of Chapter 25 of the Bun Ridge Municipal

Code be and is hereby further amended by adding the following sentence at the end

thereof:

281615 I

"The number of Class "Q" licenses shall be limited to one (1)"



Section 3: That Section 25.11 of Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal

Code be and is hereby further amended by adding the following sentence at the end

thereof:

"The fee for any Class "Q" license shall be $2,000.00"

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon

its passage, approval and publication as required by law.

Section 5: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to publish this

Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this _ day of _, 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this _ day of _, 2012, by the Mayor of the Village

of Burr Ridge.

Village Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

2t1675_l



7A
RESOLUTTON NO. R- -12

RESOI,UTION A.DOPTING THE PREVATIJING WAGE RATES
FOR I,AAORERS, WORKERS A}ID MECEA}IICS EMPIJOYED IN

PI'BI,IC $IORKS OF THE VILI.AGE OF BT'RR RIDGE
COOK AIiID DU PAGE COI'NTIES, IIJI'INOTS

IVHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act.

regul-at.ing wages of laborers, mechanics and other workers

employed in any public works by the State, County, Cit.y or

any public body or any poliEical subdivision or by any one

under contracE for public works," approved ,fune 25, l-941, as

amended, being Chapt.er 820 ILCS 130/1-12, Illinois Compiled

Statues; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act reguires t.hat the president

and Board of Trust.ees of the village of Burr Ridge

investigat.e and ascert.ain the prevailing raEe of wages as

defined in said Act. for laborers, mechanics and other

workers in the localiEy of Cook County and DuPage County

employed in performing construcE.ion of public works, for

said VilLage.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY

BOARD OF TRUSTEBS OF THE VII,I,AGE OF BT'RR

PAGE COUN]TIES, ILI,INOIS , AS FOLI.TOWS :

Section 1: To the extent and

THE PRESIDEIf,T AI{ID

RIDGE, COOK AIID DU

as required by "An

mechanics and oEher

by SE.ate, County, City

AcE regulaCing

workers employed

wages of laborers,

in any public works



or any pubfic body or any poLitical subdivisj-on or by anyone

under contracts for public works, "approved June 25, 1941-,

as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this

Iocalit.y for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged

in construcE.ion of public works coming under the

jurisdict.ion of the ViIIage is hereby ascertained t.o be the

same as the prevailing rat.e of wages for construction work

in Cook County and DuPage County area as determined by Ehe

DepartmenE of Labor of the State of Illinois as of .fune,

2012, a copy of tshat determination being attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference. As required by said Act,

any and all revisions of t.he prevail-ing rate of wages by the

Department of Labor of the State of ll-l-inois sha1I supersede

the Department's June determination and apply to any and all

pu-blic works const.ruction underEaken by t.he Vi11age. The

definition of any t.erms appearing in Ehis Resolution which

are al-so used in aforesaid AcE shall be t.he same as in said

Act.

section 2: Nothing herein contained shaIl be

construed to apply

herein ascertained

$rorks construction

the aforesaid Act.

said general prevailing rate of wages as

to any work or empl-o)rment except public

of the ViIIage to t.he extend required by

d\karen\prevdlingwageresolution.doc



Section 3: The village Clerk shal-I pubLicly post or

keep available for inspection by any j-nterested part.y in the

main office of the Village tshis determination or any

revj.sions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this

det.ermination or of the currenE revised determination of

prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to

aLL contract specifications.

Section 4: The village Clerk shalL mail a copy of

this determination to any employer, and to any associalion

of employers and to any person or association of employees

who have filed their names and addresses, request.ing copies

of any determination sEating t.he particular rates and the

particular class of workers whose wages wil,l- be affected by

such rates.

section 5: The Village Clerk sha11 promptly file a

Resolution wit.h both E.he Secretary of

and the Department of Labor of the

section 6: The Village Clerk shalI cause Eo be

published in a newspaper of generaf circulation within the

area a copy of t.his Resofut.ion, and such publicaEion sha11

constitute not.ice that the determinaE.ion is effective and

tshat this is the determination of this public body.

certified copy of this

State Index Division

Stsate of Illinois.

d\karen\prevailingwageresolution.doc



ADOPTED this 25th day of ,fune, 20L2 by the Corporate

Autshorities of the ViLlage of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote

as follows:

AYES :

NAYS :

ABSBNT 3

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge

Ehis 25th day of ,fune, 2012.

village PreEident

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

d\karen\prevailingwageresolution.doc



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012 Page I of 8

Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

(S€€ erplemtion ofcolumll herditrgs !t botiom ofwrg6)

Trade Name RG TYP C Base FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W Pensn Vac Trng

ASBESTOS ABT-GEN
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC
BOILERMAKER
BRICK MASON
CARPENTER
CEMENT MASON
CERAMIC TILE FNSHER
COMM. ELECT.
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP
ELECTRTC PWR GRNDMAN
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN
ELECTRICIAN
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTOR
FENCE ERECTOR
GI,AZIER
HTlFRosT TNSI,LAToR
IRON WORKER

I,ABORER
I,ATHER
MACHINIST
MARBLE F]N]SHERS
MARBLE MASON
MATERIAI TESTER I
MATERTAIS TESTER II
MILLWRIGHT
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGTNEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERAT]NG ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATTNG ENGINEER
OPERAT]NG ENGINEER
OPERATTNG ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGTNEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
ORNAMNIL IRON WORKER

PAINTER
PAINTER SIGNS
PILEDRI\IER
PI PEFITTER
PLASTERER
PLI,MBER
ROOFER
SHEETMETAI }IORKER

AJJL 35.200 35.700
BLD 32.850 0.000
BLD 43 .450 4? .350
BLD 39.780 43 . 760
Ar,L 40 .'7 7 0 42 .77 0
ALL 41.850 43.850
BLD 33.500 0.000
BLD 36.440 3a .940
AI.L 41.850 45.850
ArL 32.540 45.850
A.LL 41.850 45.8s0
ArL 40.400 43.000
BLD 48.560 54.530
AJ,L 32.660 34 .660
BLD 38.500 40.000
BLD 43.800 45.300
ALL 40.150 42.750
ArL 35.200 35. 950
A].L 40 .710 42 .'7 7 0

BLD 43.160 4s.150
AIL 29.100 0.000
BLD 39.030 42 .930
AIL 25.200 0.000
ArL 30.200 0.000
ArL 40.770 42.7'70
BLD t- 45.100 49.100
BLD 2 43.800 49.100
BLD 3 41.2s0 49.100
BLD 4 3 9.500 49. r-00
BLD 5 48.8s0 49.100
BLD 6 45 .100 49.100
BLD 7 48 .100 49.100
FLT 1 s1.300 51.300
FLT 2 49.800 51.300
FLT 3 44.350 s1.300
FLr 4 36.850 51.300
HWY 143.300 47.300
HWv 2 42. 750 47.300
HWY 3 40.700 47.300
HWY 4 39.300 47.300
lrwY 5 38.100 47.300
lIwY 5 45.300 47.300
HWY 7 44.300 47.300
ALL 40.200 42.100
ArL 38.000 42.750
BLD 33.920 38.090
AIL 40.'770 42.'770
BLD 44.050 47 .050
BLD 39.250 41.510
BLD 44.150 46 .7 50
Br,D 37.650 40.6s0
BLD 40.560 43 .800

1.5 1.5 2 .0 12 .18
1.5 1.5 2.0 10.82
2.0 2.0 2.0 6.970
1.5 1.s 2.0 9.300
1.5 7.5 2.O 12.34
2.0 1.5 2.0 10.70
2.O 1.5 2.O 9.200
1.5 t.s 2.0 A.420
1.5 r.5 2.0 L0.27
1.5 1.5 2.0 8.000
1.5 1.5 2.0 70.21
1.5 1.5 2.0 13.83
2.0 2.0 2.0 11.03
l- .5 1.s 2.0 12.42
1.5 2.0 2.0 tL.49
1.5 1.5 2.0 10.82
2.0 2.0 2.0 L3.20
1.5 1.5 2.0 12 . 18
L.5 1.5 2.0 L2.34
1.5 L.5 2.O'1 .980
1.5 1.5 2.0 9.300
r-.5 1.s 2.0 9.300
r.5 t.5 2.0 L2.\a
1.5 L.5 2.O 12.7a
1.5 r.5 2.O L2.34
2.0 2.0 2-O L4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 74.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 74.40
2.0 2.0 2.O L4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 ).4-40
2.0 2.O 2.0 ].4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 L4.40
1.5 1.5 2.0 11.70
1. s L.5 2.0 Lt -70
1.5 1.5 2.0 11 .?0
1.5 1.5 2.0 11.70
1.5 7.5 2.0 14.40
1.5 1.s 2.0 14.40
1.5 1.5 2.O 74.40
1.5 1.5 2 .0 14.40
1.5 1.5 2 .0 1,4.40
1.5 L.5 2.0 L4.40
1.5 r.5 2.0 !4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 L2.67
1.5 1.5 1.5 9.750
1.5 1.5 1.5 2.500
1.5 L.5 2.0 ).2.34
1.5 1.5 2.0 8.450
1.5 1.5 2.0 10.60
1. 5 1.5 2. 0 11 .59
1.5 1.5 2.0 8.380
1.s 1.s 2.0 9.880

8.820 0.000 0.450
10.56 0.000 0.720
14.65 0.000 0.3s0
11.17 0.000 0.730
11.25 0.000 0.530
10.75 0.000 0.320
6.680 0.000 0. s80
8.910 0.000 0.700
13.01 0.000 0.320
10.12 0.000 0.240
13.01 0.000 0.320
7.920 0.000 0.750
17.96 2.910 0.000
10.00 0.000 0.250
14.64 0.000 0.840
11. 86 0.000 0.720
19.09 0.000 0.350
8.820 0.000 0.450
11 .25 0.000 0.530
8.950 0.000 0.000
11.17 0.000 0.560
11.17 0.000 0.730
I . 820 0.000 0.450
8.820 0.000 0.450
11.2s 0.000 0. s30
9. 550 1.900 1.250
9. s50 1.900 1.250
9. ss0 1.900 1.250
9. 550 1. 900 1.2s0
9.550 1.900 1.250
9.5s0 1.900 1.250
9.550 1.900 1.250
8.050 1.900 1.150
8.050 1.900 1. 1s0
I . 050 1.900 1.150
8.0s0 1.900 r.150
9. 550 1.900 1.250
9.5s0 1.900 1.250
9. 550 1. 900 1.2s0
9. ss0 1. 900 1.250
9.550 1.900 1.250
9.550 1.900 1.2s0
9.ss0 1.900 1.250
15. 51 0.000 0. s00
11. 10 0.000 0.770
2.710 0.000 0.000
11 .25 0.000 0.530
13 .8s 0. 000 1.820
10 .69 0.000 0.550
9.060 0.000 0.780
6.820 0.000 0.430
15. s4 0.000 0.530

http ://www.state. il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm 6/t8t2012



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012 Page 2 of 8

SIGN HANGER
SPRTNKI,ER FITTER
STEEL ERECTOR
STONE MASON
TERRAZZO FINTSHER
TERRAZZO MASON
TII,E MASON
TRAFFIC SAFETY WRKR

TRUCK DRTVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TRUCK DRIVER
TUCKPOINTER

Legend :

1.5 2.0 4 .800 2.980 0.000 0.000
L.5 2.O 9.750 8.200 0.000 0.450
2.0 2.0 13.20 19.09 0.000 0.350
L.5 2.0 9.300 11.17 0.000 0. ?30
1.5 2.0 9.200 9.070 0.000 0.430
1.5 2.0 9.200 10.41 0.000 0.510
1.5 2.0 9.200 8.390 0.000 0.640
1.5 2 .0 4 .496 4.775 0 .000 0 .000
1-.5 2.0 8.150 8. s00 0.000 0.150
1.5 2.0 8.1s0 8.500 0.000 0.1s0
1.s 2.0 8.150 8.s00 0.000 0.150
1.5 2.0 8.150 8. s00 0.000 0.150
r-.5 2.0 6.500 4.350 0.000 0.000
1.5 2.0 5.s00 4.350 0.000 0.000
!.5 2.O 5.500 4.350 0.000 0.000
1.5 2.0 5.500 4.350 0.000 0.000
1.5 2.0 8.180 10.57 0.000 0.790

BLD
B],D
AI',
BLD
BLD
BLD
BLD
HWY

E AIL 1

E AIL 2

E AIL 3

E AIL 4
W AIL 1
W AI,L 2
W A]JL 3

W AIL 4

BLD

29.460 29.950 1.5
49.200 51.200 1.5
40.750 42.750 2.O
39.780 43.750 1.5
35.150 0.000 1. s
39.010 42 . 010 1.5
40 . 490 44.490 2.0
24.250 29.450 t.s
33.850 34.500 1.s
34 .100 34.500 1.5
34.300 34.500 1.s
34.500 34.500 1.s
32.550 33.100 1.5
32.700 33.100 1.5
32 . 900 33.100 1.5
33.100 33. r00 1.5
39.950 40.950 1. s

RG (Region)
TYP (Trade Type A1l,Highway,Buildin9,F1oacing,oi1 & Chip,Rivers)
c (class)
Base (Base t{age Rale)
FRl4.tlN (Foreman Rate)
M-F>8 (OT required for any hour greater lhan I worked each day, MoD through Fri.
osA (Overiime (OT) is required for every hour eorked on SaEurday)
osH (overlime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays)
H/!i (Heallh & Nelfare Insurance)
Pensn (Pension)
vac (vacaLion)
Trng (Training)

Explanations

COOK COT]NTY

The following list is considered as those days for which holiday raEes
of wages for work performed appfy: New Years Day, Memorial Day,
Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgi-ving Day, Chri-stmas Day and
veterans Day in some c Ia ssi ficat ions /counties . cenerally, any of
these holidays which fa11 on a Sunday is celebrated on t.he following
Monday. This then makes work performed on that Monday payable at the
appropriate overtime rate for holiday pay. Common practice in a given
local may alter certain days of celebration. If j.n dou-bt, please
check with IDOL.

TRUCK DRI!'ERS (WEST) - That part of the county West of Barrington
Road .

EXPLANATION OF CI,ASSES

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removaf of asbestos material/mo1d and hazardous
materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems
where those mechanical systems are to be renoved. This includes the
removal of asbestos mat.erials/mold and hazardous materials from
ducEwork or pipes in a building when the building is Lo be demolished
at the time or at some close future date.
ASBESTOS - MECHANICAI - removal of asbest.os material from mechanical
systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical
sysEems are to remain.

http://www. state. il.us/agency/idoUrates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm 6t18/20t2



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER

The grouting, cleaning, and polishing of all cfasses of tile. whether
for interior or exterior purposes, aII burned, glazed or unglazed
products; aL1 composicj.on maEerials, granite tiles, warning detecEable
tiles, cement tiIes, epoxy composite maEerials, pavers, glass,
mosaj,cs, fiberglass, and a11 substitute materials, for tile made in
Eile-Ij.ke uniEs; all mixtures in tile l-ike form of cement, meEals, and
other materials that are for and lntended for use as a finished floor
surface, stair t.reads, promenade roofs, waIks, walls, ceilings,
swimming poo1s, and all oEher places where tile is to form a finished
interior or exterior. The mixing of all setting mortars including but
not limited to thin-set mortars, epoxies, wall mud, and any other
sand and cement mixtures or adhesives when used j-n the preparaEion,
j-nstalfation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or similar materials.
The handling and unloading of all sand, cemenE, 1ime, tiIe,
fixtures, equipment, adhesives, or any other materials to be used in
the preparation, i.nstallation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or
similar materials. Ceramic Tile Finishers shall fill all joints and
voids regardless of method on all tj-1e work, particularly and
especially after installation of said Eife work. ApplicaEion of any
and all protective coverings to all tl4)es of tile installations
including, buE not be li-mited to, a1f soap compounds, paper products,
tapes, and aII polyethylene coverings, p11neood, masonite, cardboard,
and any new tlT)e of products that may be used to proEect tile
installations, Blastrac equipment, and all floor scarifying equipment
used in preparing floors to receive tile. The clean up and removal of
all waste and materials. All demolition of existing EiIe floors and
walfs to be re-tiIed.

COMMI]NICATIONS ELECTRICIAN

Instaflation, operation, inspection, maintenance, repair and service
of radio, television, recording, voice sound vision production and
reproduction. Eelephone and tselephone interconnect., facsi-mile, data
apparatus, coaxial, fibre optic and wireless equipmenE, appliances and
sysEems used for the transmission and receptj.on of signals of any
nature, busj.ness, domestic, commercial, education, entertainnent, and
residenEial purposes, including buE not limited to, communication and
telephone, electronic and sound equipment, fibre opEic and data
comnunication systems, and the performance of any task directly
related to such installation or service whether at new or exisEj.ng
sites, such tasks to include the placirrg of wire and cabl.e and
electrical power conduit or oEher raceway work within the equipment
room and pulling wire and/or cable Ehrough conduit and the
installation of any incidenLal condui-t, such that the employees
covered hereby can compleEe any job in fu1l.

MARBLE FINTSHER

Loading and unloading trucks, distri-but.ion of all materials (a11
sEone, sand, etc.), stocking of floors with material, performing all
riggi.ng for heavy work, the handlj.ng of all rnaEeriaL that may be
needed for the insEallation of Euch materials, buildi.ng of
scaffolding, polishing if needed, parching, waxing of rnaterial if
damaged, pointing up, caulking, grouEing and cleaning of marble,
holding water on diamond or Carborundum blade or saw for setters
cutting, use of Eub saw or any other saw needed for preparation of

http ://www. state. il.us/agency/idolhates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm

Page 3 of8

6lt8/2012



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

material, drilli.ng of holes for wires that anchor material set by
setters, mixing up of molding plaster for insEallation of material,
mixing up thin set for Lhe installation of material, mixing up of sand
to cement for the installation of material and such other work as may
be required in helpi.ng a Marble Setter in the handling of all
material in the erection or insEallati.on of interior marble, s1aEe.
travertine, art marble, serpentine, alberene stone, blue stone,
granite and oEher sEones (meaning as to stone any foreign or domestic
materials as are specified and used in building interiors and
exteriors and customarily known as stone in the trade) , carrara,
sanionyx, viErolite and similar opaque glass and the laying of all
marble tiIe, Letrazzo tile, slate Lile and precast tiIe. steps, risers
treads, base. or any other materials that may be used as su-bstituEes
for any of the aforementioned maEerials and which are used on inEerior
and exterior which are installed in a similar manner.

MATERIAI TESTER I: Hand coring and drilling for tesEing of materials;
field inspection of uncured concreEe and asphalt.

MATERIAI TESTER II: Field inspection of welds, structural steel,
fireproofing, masonry, soiI, facade, reinforcing steel, formwork,
cured concrete, and concrete and asphalt batch plants; adjusting
proportions of bituminous mixtures.

OPERATING ENGINEER - BUILDING

Class 1. Asphalt Plant; Asphalt, Spreader; Autograde; Backhoes with
Caisson Attachment; Batch Pfant; Benoto (requires Two Engineers) ;
Boiler and Throttle Valve; Caisson Rigs; CenLral Redi-Mix plant;
Combination Back Hoe FronE End-loader Machine; Compressor and ThrotEle
Valve; Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted) , Concrete Conveyor; Concrete
Conveyor (Truck Mounted) ; Concrete Paver Over 27E cu. ft; Concrele
Paver 27E, cu. ft. and Under: Concrete Placer; Concrete placing Boon;
Concrete Pump (Truck Mounted); Concrete Tower; Cranes, A11; Cranes,
Hammerhead; Cranes, (cCI and similar Type); Creter Crane; Crusher,
SEone, etc.; Derricks, A1l; Derricks, Traveling; Formless Curb and
Gutter Machine; crader, Elevating; croutj.ng Machines; Hj-ghlift ShoveLs
or Front Endl-oader 2-l/4 yd. and over; Hoists, Elevators, outside
type rack and pinion and similar machines; Hoists, One, Two and Three
Drum; Hoists, Two Tugger One Floor; Hydraulic Backhoes; Hydraulic Boom
Trucks; Hydro Vac (and similar equipnent); Locomotives, All; Motor
PaErol; Lubrication Technician; Manipulators; pile Drivers and Skid
Rig; Post HoIe Digger; Pre-SEress Machine; punp Cret.es Dual Ram; pump
Cretes: Squeeze Cretes-Screw T\4)e Pumps; cypsum Bulker and pump;
Raised and B1ind Hole Drill; Roto MiI1 Grinder; Scoops - Tractor
Drawn; Slip-Form Paver; Straddle Buggies; Tournapull; Tractor with
Boom and Side Boom; Trenching Machines.

Class 2. Boilers,. Broom, All power propelled; Bulldozers; Concrete
Mixer (Two Bag and Over); Conveyor, portable; ForkLift Trucks;
HighlifE Shovels or Front Endloaders .dJj.der 2-t/4 yd.; Hoists,
AuEonatic; HoisEs, Inside Elevators; Hoists, Sewer Dragging Machine;
Hoists, ?ugger Slngle Drum; Rock Dril1 (Self-propelled) ; Rock DriIl
(Truck Mounted); Rollers, A11; Steam cenerators; Tractors, A11;
Tractor Drawn Vibratory Ro11er; winch Trucks with uA,, Frame.

C1ass 3. Air Compressor; Combination Small Equipment OperaEor;
Gerrerators; Heaters, Mechanical; Hoists, Inside Elevators; Hydraulic

http://www. state. il.us/agency/idoVrates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm

Page 4 of 8

6n8/20t2



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

Power Units (PiIe Driving, Extracting, and Dri-1ling); Pumps. over 3"
(1 to 3 not to exceed a total of 300 ft.); Low Boys; Pumps, Well
Poi.nts; Welding Machines (2 through 5) , winches, 4 Smal1 Electric
Dri1l winches; Bobcats (up to and including N cu yd.)

Class 4. Bobcats and/or other Skid steer Loaders (other than bobcats
up to and including % cu yd.), oilers,' and Brick ForklifL.

Clase 5. Assistant Craft Foreman.

Class 6. cradal1.

cfass 7. Mechanics.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - HIG}IWAY CONSTRUCTION

Class 1. Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Heater and Planer Combination; AsphalE
Heater Scarfire; Asphaft Spreader; Autograder/col4Aco or other similar
type machines: ABG Paver; Backhoes wi.th Caisson Attachment; Ballast
Regulator; Belt Loader; Caisson Rigs; Car Dumper,. Cent.ral Redi-Mix
Plant; Cornbination Backhoe FronE Endloader Machj-ne, (1 cu. yd. Backhoe
Bucket or over or \.rith atEachments); Concrete Breaker (Truck
Mounted); Concrete Conveyor; Concrete Paver over 27E cu. ft.; Concrete
Placer; Corrcrete Tube Float,' Cranes, all attachments; Cranes, Tower
Cranes of all t)4)es: Creter Crane: Crusher, Stone, etc.; Derricks,
All; Derrick Boats; Derricks, Travefing; Dovrell Machine with Air
Compressor; Dredges; Formless Curb and Gutter Machine; crader,
Elevating; Grader, Motor Grader. MoEor PaErol, Auto Patrol, Form
Grader, PuII crader, Subgrader; cuard Rail Post Driver Truck Mount.ed;
Hoists, Orre, Tvro and Three Drum; Hydraulic Backhoes; Backhoes witsh
shear attachments; LubricaEion Technician; Manipulators; Mucking
Machine; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig; Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes
Dual Ram; Rock Drill - Cravrler or Skid Rig; Rock Drill - Truck
Mounted; Rock/Track Tamper; Roto Mi1l crinder; Slip-Form Paver; Soif
Test Dri11 Rig (Truck Mount.ed) ; Straddle Buggies; Hydraulic
Telescoping Form (TunJrel) ; Tractor Dra\,sn BelE Loader (with attached
pusher - two engineers) ; Tractor with Boom; Tractaire with
Att.achments i Trenching Machine; Truck Mounted Concrete Pump with Boom;
Raised or Blind Hole Dril1s (Tunnel shaft) ; Underground Borj.ng and/or
Mining Machj-nes 5 ft. in diameter and over tunnel, etc; Underground
Boring and/or Mining Machines under 5 ft.. in diameter; wheel
Excavat.or; Widener (APSCO).

Class 2. Batch PlanE; Bituminous Mixer; Boiler and ThrotEle valve;
Bulldozers; Car Loader Trailing Conveyors; Combination Backhoe FronE
Endloader Machine (Less than 1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or wiEh
attachments) ; Compressor and Throttle Valve; Compressor, Common
Receiver (3); Concrete Breaker or Hydro Hammer; Concrete crinding
Machine; Concrete Mixer or Paver 75 Series to and including 27 cu.
ft.; Concrete Spreader; Concrete Curing Machine, Burlap Machine,
Belting Machine and Sealing Machine; Concrehe wheel Saw; Conveyor Muck
Cars (Haglund or Similar 1\4)e); Drills, A11; Finishing Machine -
Concrete; Hightift Shovels or Front Endloader; Hoist - Sevrer Dragging
Machine; Hydraulic Boom Trucks (A11 AtEachments); Hydro-Blaster; A11
LocomoEives, Dinky; Off-Road Hauling Units (including arLiculaEing)/2
ton capacity or more; Non Self-Loading Ejection Dump; Pump CreEes:
Squeeze Cretes - Screw Type Pumps, G)'psum Bulker and Pump; Rol1er,
Asphalt; Rotary Snow Plows; Rototiller, Seaman, etc., self-propelled;

http ://wr w.state. il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm

Page 5 of 8

6lt8/2012



Cook County Prevailing Wage for Jrne 2012

Scoops - Tractor Drawn; Self-Propelled CompacEor; Spreader - Chip -
Stone, etc.,. Scraper; Scraper - Prime Mover in Tandem (Regardless of
Size) : Tank Car Heater; Tractors, Push, Pulling sheeps Foot, Disc,
Compactor, etc. ; Tug Boats.

Class 3. Boj-lers; Brooms, A11 Poh,er Propelled; Cement Supply Tender;
Compressor, Comnon Receiwer 12); Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over);
Conveyor, PorEable; Farm-Type TracLors Used for Mowing, Seeding, etc.;
Fj-rernan on Boilers; Forklj-fL Trucks; Grouting Machine; Hoists,
Automatic; Hoists, A11 Elevators; Hoi-sts, Tugger Single Drum; ,Jeep
Diggers; Low Boys; Pj.pe Jacking Machines; PosE-Ho1e Digger; Power Saw,
Concrete Power Driven; Pug Mills; Rol1ers, other than Asphalt; Seed
and Straw Blower; Steam Generators; Stump Machine; Winch Trucks with
[A'r Frame; Work Boats; Tamper - Form-Motor Driven.

Class 4. Air Compressor; Combination - Sma11 Equipment Operator;
Directional Boring Machine; cenerators; Heaters, Mechanical,. Hydraulic
Power Unit (Pi1e Driving, Extracting, or DrilIing) ; Hydro- Bl-aster;
Light Plants, A11 (1 through 5) ; Punps. over 3', (1 to 3 not to exceed
a total of 300 ft.); Pumps. well Points; Tractaire; welding Machines
(2 through 5); Winches, 4 Sma1l Electric Dri1l winches.

Class 5. Bobcats (a11); Brick Forklifts; Oilers.

Class 5. Field Mechanics and Field welders

Page 6 of 8

Class 7. cradall and machines of like nature.

OPERATING ENGINEER _ FLOATING

Class 1. Craft Foreman; Diver/wet Tender; and Engi.neer (hydraulic
dredge ) .

Class 2. Crane/Backhoe OperaEor; 70 Ton or over Tug Operator;
Mechanic /Welder,. AssisEant Engineer (Hydraulic Dredge); Leverman
(Hydraulj.c Dredge); Diver Tender; Fri-ction and Lattice Boom Cranes.

Class 3. Deck Equipment OperaEor, Machineryman; Maintenance of Crane
(over 50 ton capacity) ; Tug/Launch operator; Loader/Dozer and like
equipment on Barge; and Deck Machinery, etc.

Class 4. Deck Equipment. Operator, Machinerlman/ Fireman (4 Equj,pment
Units or More) ; Off Road Trucks (2 ton capacity or more); Deck Hand,
Tug Engineer, Crane Maintenance 50 Ton Capacity and Under or Backhoe
Weighing 115,000 pounds or less; and AssisEaDt Tug OperaEor.

TERRAZZO FINISHER

The handling of sand, cement, marble chips, and all other materials
that may be used by the Mosaic 'Ierrazzo Mechanic, and the mixing,
grinding, grouting, cleaning and sealing of aIl- Marble, Mosaic, and
Tettazzo work, floors, base, stairs, and wainscoti.ng by hand or
machine, and in addition, assisting and aiding Marble, Masonj-c, and
Terrazzo Mechanics .

TRAFFIC SAFETY

Work associated with barrj.cades, horses and drums used to reduce lane
usage on highway work, the insEatlation and removal of temporary lane

http://www. state. il.us/agency/idoVrates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm 6/t8t2012



Cook County Prevailing Wage for Jwre 2012

markings, and the install-ation and removal of temporary road signs.

TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - EAST & WEST

Class 1. Two or three Axle Trucks. A-frame Truck when used for
trarrsportation purposes; Air Compressors and Welding Machines,
including those puLled by cars. pj.ck-up Lrucks and tractors,.
Anbulances; Batch cate Lockers, Batch Hopperman; Car and Truck
Washers; Carry-alls; Fork LifEs and Hoisters; Helpers; Mechanics
Helpers and Greasers; OiI Dist.ributors 2-man operation; Pavement
Breakers; PoIe Trailer, up to 40 feet; Power Mower Tractors;
Self-propelled Chip Spreader; Skipman; Slurry Trucks, 2-man operation;
S1urry Truck Conveyor Operation, 2 or 3 man, Teamsters; Unskilled
Dumpman; and Truck Drivers hauling warning lights, barricades, and
porEable toilets on the job site.

Class 2. Four axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors under 7 yards;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug BoEtom Dump Turnapulls or
Turnatrailers when pulling other than self-Ioading equipment or
similar equj.pment under 16 cubic yards; Mixer Trucks under 7 yards;
Ready-mix Plant Hopper Operator, and Winch Trucks, 2 Ax1es.

Class 3. Five axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adget.ors 7 yards and over;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnatrailers or
turnapulls when pulling other than self-loading equipment or si.milar
equipment over 16 cubic yards; Explosives and/or Fission Material
Trucks; Mixer Trucks 7 yards or overi Mobile Cranes while i.u tsransit;
Oi1 Distributors, L-man operation; Pole Trailer, over 4O feeE.; pole
and Expandable Trailers hauling material over 50 feet long; Slurry
trucks, I-man operationi Winch trucks. 3 axles or more;
Mechanic--Truck Welder and Truck PainEer.

Class 4. Six axle trucks; Dual-purpose vehicles, such as mounted
crane trucks with hoist and accessories; Foreman; MasEer Mechanic;
Self-loading equipment like P.B. and trucks \rith scoops on the front.

Other Classifications of Work:

For definitions of classifications not ot.herwi.se set out.. Ehe
Department. generally has on file such definitions which are
available. If a task to be performed i.s not su-bject to one of the
classifications of pay set out, the DepartmenE will upon bej.ng
contacted statse which neighboring counEy has such a classification and
provide such rate. such rate being deemed to exist by reference in
Ehis document. If no neighboring county rate applies to the task,
the DepartmenE shall undertake a special deEermination. such special
determinat.ion being then deemed to have existed under this
determinaEion. If a project requires these, or any classification not
listed, please contact IDOL aL 2L'1-782-L'7LO for h,age rates or
clarifi,cations.

I]ANDSCAPING

Landscaping work falls under the existing classifi.cations for laborer,
operating engineer and truck driver. The work performed by
Iandscape plantsman and landscape laborer is covered by Ehe exist.ing
classification of laborer. The work performed by landscape operators
(regardless of equipment used or its size) is covered by the
cfassifications of operaEing engineer. The work performed by

Page 7 of 8

http://www. state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm 6lt8t20t2



Cook County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck drj.ven) is
covered by the classifications of truck driver.

Page 8 of 8

http://www. state.il.us/agency/idoVrates/EVENMO/COOK9999.htm 6/18t2012



Du Page Counf Prevailing Wage for June 2012 Page 1 of7

Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

(See erphn.tion ofcolumr he.dings.l bottom ofw.gcs)

Trade Name RG TYP C Base FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W Pensn Vac Trng

ASBESTOS ABT.GEN
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC
BOILERIl'lAKER
BRICK II{ASON
CARPENTER
CEMENT MASON
CERAM]C TILE FNSHER
COMMI'NICATION TECH
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN
ELECTR]C PWR LINEMAN
ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV
ELECTRICIAN
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTOR
FENCE ERECTOR NE
FENCE ERECTOR W

GI,AZIER
HTIFROST INSUI,ATOR
IRON WORKER E
IRON WORKER W

I,ABORER
I,ATHER
MACHINIST
MARBLE FINISHERS
MARBLE MASON
MATERIAI TESTER I
MATER]ALS TESTER II
M]LLWRTGHT
OPERATING ENGTNEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGlNEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERAT]NG ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATTNG ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
OPERATING ENGINEER
ORNAMNTL IRON WORKER E
ORNAMNTL IRON WORKER W

PAINTER
PAINTER SIGNS
PI],EDRIVER
PIPEFITTER
PI-\STERER
PLT]MBER
ROOFER
SHEETMETAL WORKER

ALL 35.200 35.700
BLD 32.850 0.000
BLD 43.450 41 .360
BLD 39.780 43 .760
AJ,L 40.710 42.170
ArL 38.000 40.000
BLD 33.500 0.000
BLD 32.650 34 .7 50
Ar.L 35.400 48 . 110
ALL 27.380 48.110
ArL 42 .3 90 48.110
AIL 28.350 48. 110
BLD 35.200 39.820
BLD 48.550 54.530
ArL 32.660 34 .660
ArL 44.950 47 .200
BLD 38.500 40.000
BLD 43.800 45.300
ArL 40.150 42.750
AtL 44.950 47.200
ArL 3s.200 3s.9s0
ArL 40 . '7 '7 0 42 .'7'7 0

BLD 43.150 45.150
ArL 29.700 0.000
BLD 39.030 42.930
AIL 25.200 0.000
AI,L 30.200 0.000
ArL 40.710 42.110
BLD 1 45.100 49.100
BLD 2 43.800 49.100
BLD 3 41.2s0 49.100
BLD 4 39.500 49.100
BLD 5 48 .850 49.100
BLD 6 46. r00 49.100
Br,D 7 48.100 49.100
r{wY 1 43.300 47.300
lmy 2 42.750 47 .300
l{wY 3 40.700 47.300
HWY 4 39.300 47.300
HWY 5 38.100 47.300
IrwY 5 46.300 4?.300
HVty 7 44.300 47.300
AIL 40.200 42.100
AIL 44.950 47 .200
ArL 40.180 42.180
BLD 33.920 38.090
AIL 40.1'70 42.'770
BLD 41.000 43 .000
BLD 39.360 47.720
BLD 41.000 43.000
BLD 37.650 40.550
BLD 4t.660 43 .660

1.5 L.5 2.0 72.L8
1.5 1.5 2.0 10.82
2.0 2.0 2.0 6.910
1.5 1.s 2.0 9.300
1. s 7.5 2.0 12.34
2.0 1.5 2.0 8.950
2.O 7.5 2 -0 9 -200
1.5 1.5 2.0 9.250
1.s 1.5 2.0 5.000
1.s 1.5 2.0 5.000
1.5 1.5 2.0 5.000
1.s 1.5 2.0 5.000
1.5 !.5 2.0 9.250
2.0 2.0 2.0 11.03
1.s L.5 2.0 72.42
2.0 2.0 2.0 8.890
1.5 2.O 2.0 LL.49
r.5 1.5 2.0 10.82
2.0 2.0 2.0 L3.20
2.0 2.0 2.0 8.890
r.5 L.5 2.0 t2.LA
1.5 1.5 2.0 ).2.34
1.5 1.5 2.0 1.9A0
1.5 1.5 2.0 9.300
1.s 1.5 2.0 9.300
1.5 7.s 2.0 L2.!8
1.s 1.5 2.0 12.18
1.5 L.5 2.0 12.34
2.0 2.0 2.0 L4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 t4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 74.40
2.0 2.O 2.0 t4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 L4.40
2.0 2.0 2.0 t4 -40
2.0 2.O 2.0 ].4.40
1.5 1.5 2.0 14.40
1.5 1.5 2.0 14.40
I.5 L.5 2.0 !4.40
1.5 L.5 2.0 74.40
1.5 7.5 2.0 74.40
1.5 7.5 2.0 L4 .40
1.5 r-.5 2.0 14.40
2.O 2.0 2.0 t2-6'1
2.0 2.0 2.0 8.890
1.5 1.s 1.5 8.950
1.5 1.5 1.5 2.500
1.5 1.5 2.0 ]^2.34
1.s 1.5 2.0 10.75
1.5 1.5 2.0 9.300
1.5 1.5 2.0 10.75
1.5 1.5 2.0 8.380
1.5 r.5 2 .0 9.540

8.820 0.000 0.450
10.55 0.000 0.720
14 .55 0 .000 0.350
11.17 0.000 0.730
11.2s 0.000 0.530
16.35 0.000 0.380
5.580 0.000 0.580
14 .45 0.400 0 .610
10.97 0 .000 0.270
8.490 0.000 0.210
13 .14 0.000 0 .320
8.790 0.000 0.220
t5.2'1 4.3AO O-6A0
11. 95 2.910 0.000
10.00 0.000 0.250
17.59 0.000 0.400
14.54 0.000 0.840
11 .85 0.000 0.720
19.09 0.000 0.350
17.59 0.000 0.400
8.820 0.000 0.4s0
11 .25 0 . 000 0.530
8.950 0.000 0.000
11.17 0.000 0.660
11.17 0.000 0.730
8.820 0.000 0.4s0
8.820 0.000 0.450
11.25 0.000 0.530
9.550 1.900 1.250
9 .550 1. 900 1.2s0
9.550 1..900 1.250
9.550 1.900 t .250
9.550 1.900 1.250
9.550 1.900 1.250
9. 550 1.900 1.250
9.550 1.900 r.250
9. 550 1.900 1.250
9. 550 1.900 1.250
9.550 1.900 1.250
9. ss0 1. 900 1.2s0
9.550 1 .900 1.250
9. ss0 1. 900 1.2s0
15.51 0.000 0.500
t'7.69 0.000 0.400
8.200 0.000 1.250
2 .710 0.000 0.000
11.25 0.000 0.530
14 .59 0.000 1.650
L!.72 0 .000 0.780
14.59 0.000 1.550
5.820 0.000 0.430
11 . s7 0.000 0.780

http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU PAGES.htm 6/18/2012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012 Page 2 of 7

SPRINKIER FITTER BLD 49.200 51.200 1.5 L.5 2 .0 9. ?50 8.200 0.000 0 .450
STEEL ERECTOR E AIL 40.750 42.150 2.0 2.0 2.0 13.20 19.09 0.000 0.350
STEEL ERECTOR W AIL 44.950 41 .200 2.0 2.0 2.0 8.890 17.59 0.000 0.400
s?oNE MASON BLD 39.'?aO 43.750 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.300 11.1? 0.000 0.730
TERRAZZO FINISHER BLD 35.150 0.000 1.5 L.5 2.O 9.200 9.010 0.000 0.430
TERRAZZO MASON BLD 39.OLO 42.010 1.5 1.5 2.0 9.200 10.41 0.000 0.510
TILE MASON BLD 40.490 44.490 2.O 1.5 2.0 9.200 8.390 0.000 0.540
TRAFFTC SAFETY WRKR HWY 28.250 29.850 7.5 1.5 2.0 4-896 4.175 0.000 0.000
TRUCK DRTVER ArL 1 32.550 33.100 1.5 L.5 2-O 5.500 4.350 0.000 0.150
TRUCK DRTVER AtL 2 32.700 33.100 l-.5 L.5 2.0 5.500 4.3s0 0.000 0.150
TRUCK DRTVER ArL 3 32.900 33.100 1.5 1.5 2.0 6.500 4.350 0.000 0.150
TRUCK DRTVER ArL 4 33.100 33.100 1.5 t.5 2-O 5.500 4.350 0.000 0.150
TUCKPOTNTER BLD 39.9s0 40.950 1.5 1.5 2.0 8.180 10.57 0.000 0.790

Legend :

Rc (Region)
TYP (Trade Type - All,Higheay,Building, FloaEing,Oil & Chip,Rivers)
c (cIass)
Base (Base l,iage Race)
FRI'1AN (Forenan Rate)
M-F>8 (OT required for any hour greater Lhan I sorked each day, Hon rhrough Fri.
OSA (overlime (OT) is required for every hour $orked on SaEurday)
OSH (Overlime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays)
H/w (Health & welfare rnsurance)
Pensn (Pension)
vac (vacat.ion)
Trng (Training)

Explanations

DUPAGE COI,JNTY

IRON WORKERS AND FENCE ERECTOR (WEST) - West of Route 53.

The following list is considered as those days for which holiday rat.es
of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memorial Day,
Fourth of ,fu1y, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and
Veterans Day in some classifications/counties. cenerally, any of
these holidays which fa11 on a Sunday is celebrated on the following
Monday. This then makes work performed on that Monday payable at the
appropriate overtime rate for holiday pay. Common pracEice in a given
Iocal may alter cerEain days of celebraEion. If in doubt, please
check wi-t.h IDOL.

EXPLANATION OF CLASSES

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbesEos material,/moId and hazardous
materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems
where those mechanical systems are Eo be removed. This includes the
removal of asbestos materials/moId and hazardous materials from
ducEwork or pipes in a buildj-ng when the buildi-ng is to be demolished
at the Cime or at sorne close future date.

ASBESTOS - MECIANICAI - removaf of asbesEos maEerial from mechanical
sysEems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical
systems are Eo remain.

TRAFFIC SAFETY - work associaEed with barri-cades, horses and drums
used to reduce lane usage on highway work, the j-nstallation and
removal of temporary lane markings, and Ehe inst.allation and removal

http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU PAGE9.htm 6118t2012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

of temporary road signs.

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER

The grouting, cleaning. and polishing of all classes of tile, whether
for inEerior or exterior purposes, all burned, glazed or unglazed
producEs; all composition materials, granite tiles, warning detectable
Eiles, cement tiles, epoxy composite maEerials, pavers, glass,
mosaics, fiberglass, and all su-bstitute materials, for tile made in
ti.le-like units; all mixtures in tile like form of cement, metals, and
other materials EhaE are for and intended for use as a finished floor
surface, stair Ereads, promenade roofs, wa1ks, walls, ceilings.
swimming pools, and all other places where tile j-s to form a finished
interior or exterior. The mixing of all setting mortars including but
not limited Eo thin-set mortars, epoxies, wal1 mud, and any other
sand and cement mixtures or adhesives when used in the preparation,
installation, repair, or maintenance of t.i1e and/or simi-Iar materials.
The handling and unloading of all sand, cement, lime, Eile,
fixtures, equipment, adhesives, or any other materials to be used in
the preparation, installation, repair, or maintenance of tile and/or
similar materials. Ceramj-c Tile Finishers shall fill all joinEs and
voids regardless of method on all bj-le work, parEicularly and
especially after insEallation of said tile work. Application of any
and all protective coverings to a1I tl?es of tile install-ations
includj.ng, but not be limited to, all soap compounds, paper products,
tapes, and all polyethylene coverings, plyr,ood, masonite, cardboard,
and any rrew t)4)e of products that may be used to protect tile
installabions, Blastrac equipment, and all floor scarifying equipment
used in preparing floors to receive tile. The clean up and removal of
all waste and materials. A11 demolition of existing tile floors and
walls to be re-tiIed.

COMMI'NICATIONS TECHNICIAN

Low voltage insEaflation, mainEenance and removal- of telecommunicat ion
faciliEies (voice, sound, data and video) incfuding telephone and
data inside wire, interconnect, terminal equipment, central offices,
PABX, fiber optic cable and equipment, mj-cro waves, V-SAT, bI4)ass,
CATV, wAN (wide area networks), LAN (Ioca1 area networks) , and ISDN
(integrated system digj.tal network) , pulting of wj-re in raceways, but
not the installation of raceways.

MARBLE FINISHER

Loading and unloading trucks, distrj.bution of all naterials (a11
stone, sand, etc.), stocking of floors \.rith material, performing all
riggj-ng for hea!ry work, the handling of al1 material thaE may be
needed for Ehe installation of such materials, building of
scaffolding, polishing if needed, patching, waxi.ng of material if
damaged, pointing up, caulking, grouting and cleaning of marbte,
holding water on diamond or Carborundum blade or saw for setters
cutting, use of tub saw or any oEher saw needed for preparation of
material, drilling of holes for wires that anchor materj.al set by
setters, mixing up of molding plasEer for j-nstallation of maEerial,
mixing up thin set for the instal-lation of material, mixing up of sand
to cenent for the installation of maEerial and such other work as may
be required in helping a Marble SeEter in the handting of all
material in the erection or installation of inLerior marble, slate.
traverEine, art marble, serpenEine, alberene stone, blue stone,

http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU PAGES.htm

Page 3 of7

6118/2012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for Jtne 2012

granite and oEtrer stones (meaning as Eo stone any foreign or domestic
materials as are specified and used in building interiors and
exteriors and customarily known as stone in Che trade), carrara,
sanionyx, vitroLite and similar opaque glass and the laying of aII
marble tile, terrazzo ti1e, slate tile and precast ti1e, steps, risers
treads, base, or any other materials that may be used as substitut.es
for any of Ehe aforementioned materials and which are used on interior
and exterior which are instalfed in a similar manner.

MATERIA.L TESTER I: Hand coring and drilling for testing of materials;
field inspection of uncured concrete and asphalt.

ITTATERIAI TESTER II: Field inspection of weIds, structural st.eel,
fireproofing, masonry. soil, facade, rej.nforcing sEeel. formwork,
cured concrete, and concrete and asphalt batch plants; adjusting
proportions of bituminous mixtures.

OPERATING ENGINEER - BUILDTNG

Class 1. Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Spreader; Autograde; Backhoes with
Caisson ALtachnent; BaEch P1ant; Benoto (requires Two Engineers);
Boiler and Throt.Ele Valve; Caisson Rigs; Central Redi-Mix Plant;
Combination Back Hoe FronE End-loader Machine; Compressor and ThrotEle
Valve; Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted); Concrete Conveyor; Concrete
Conveyor (Truck Mounted) ; Concrete Paver Over 27E c\- ft; Concrete
Paver 27E cu. ft. and Under: Concrete Placer; Concrete Placing Boom;
Concrete Pump (Truck Mounted); Concrete Tower; Cranes, A11; Cranes,
Hammerhead; Cranes, (cCI and similar Type); CreLer crane; Crusher,
Stone, etc.; Derricks, A11; Derricks, Traveling; Formless Curb and
Gutter Machine; Grader, Elevating; Grouting Machines; Highlift Shovefs
or Front Endloader 2-L/4 yd- aDd over; Hoists, Elevators, outside
type rack and pinion and similar machines; Hoists. One, Two and Three
Drum; Hoists, Two Tugger One Floor; Hydraulic Backhoes; Hydrauli.c Boom
Trucks; Hydro Vac (and similar equipment); Locomotives, A11; Motor
Patrol; Lu.bricat.ion Technicj-an; Manipulators; Pile Drivers and Skid
Rig; Post Hole Dj.gger; Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes Dual Ram; Pump
Cretes: Squeeze Cretes-Screw fype Pumps; cypsum Bulker and Pump;
Raised and Blind Hole Dri11; Roto MiIl crinder; Scoops - Tractor
Drawn; Slip-Form Paver; Straddle Buggies; Tournapull; Tractor wit.h
Boom and side Boom; Trenching Machines.

Class 2. Boilers; Broom, A11 Power Propelled; Bulldozers; Concrete
Mixer (Two Bag and Over) ; Conveyor, Portable; ForklifE Trucks;
Highlift Shovels or Front Endloaders rulfder 2-a/4 yd.; Hoists,
Automatic; HoisEs, Inside Elevators; Hoists, Sewer Dragging Machine;
Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Rock Dri11 (Self-Propelled) ; Rock Dri1l
(Truck Mounted) ; Rol1ers, A11; Steam GeneraEors; Tractors, A1I;
Tractor Drawn Vibratory Roller; Wi.nch Trucks with ',A!' Frame.

C1ass 3. Air Compressor; Cornbination Small Equipment Operator;
cenerators; Heaters, Mechanical; HoisEs, Inside Elevators; Hydraulic
Power Units (Pj.1e Driving, Extracting, and Drilling); Pumps. over 3',
(1 to 3 not to exceed a total of 300 fE.); Low Boys; pumps, well
Points; Welding Machines (2 Ehrough 5); Winches, 4 Sma11 Electric
Dril1 winches; BobcaEs (up to and including X cu yd.)

Class 4. Bobcats and/or other Skid Steer Loaders (other Ehan bobcats
up to and including X cu yd.); Oilers; and Brick Forklift.

Page 4 ofl

http://www. state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU_PAGE9.htm 6t18t2012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

Class 5. Assistanb Craft Foreman.

cfass 5. cradall .

Class 7. Mechanics.

OPERATING ENGTNEERS - HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION

Class 1. Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Heater and Planer Combination; Asphalt
Heater Scarfire; Asphalt Spreader; AuEograder/cot4Aco or other similar
type machines: AIlc Paver; Backhoes with Caisson Attachment; Baltast
Regulator; Belt Loader; Caisson Rigs; Car Dumper,. Central Redi-Mix
Plant; Combinat.ion Backhoe FronE Endloader Mactrine, (1 cu. yd. Backhoe
Bucket or over or with aEt.achments); Concrete Breaker (Truck
Mounted) ; CoDcrete Conveyor; Concrete Paver over 2?E cu. ft.; Concrete
Placer; Concrete Tube Float; Cranes, all attachments; Cranes, Tower
Cranes of all types: Creter Crane: Crusher, Stone, etc.; Derricks,
All; Derrick Boats; Derricks, Traveling; Dowe1l Machine with Air
Compressor; Dredges; Formless Curb and cutter Machine; crader,
Elevating; Grader, Motor crader, Motor Pabrol, Auto patrol, Form
Grader, Pull Grader, Su-bgrader; cuard Rail Post Driver Truck Mounted;
Hoists, One, Two and Three Drum; Hydraulic Backhoes; Backhoes wiEh
shear atEachmenEs; Lubrication Technician; Manipulators; Mucking
Machine; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig; Pre-Stress Machine; pump Cretes
Dual Ram; Rock Dri1l - Crawler or Skid Ri.g; Rock Dri11 - Truck
MounEed; Rock/Track Tamper; RoEo MiI1 crinder; Slip-Form paver; soil
Test Drill Rig (Truck MounEed) ; Straddle Buggies; Hydraulic
Tel-escoping Form (Tunnel); Tractor Drarrn BelE Loader (wiEh attached
pusher - two engineers) ; Tractor wi-th Boom; Tractaire with
AttachmenEs; Trenching Machine; Truck Mounted Concrete punp with Boom;
Raised or Blind Hole Drills (Tunnel Shaft) ; Underg.round Boring and/or
Mining Machines 5 ft. in diameEer and over tunnel-, etc; Underground
Boring and/or Minirrg Machines under 5 fE. i.n diameter; Wheel
Excavator; widener (APSCO) .

Class 2. Batch Plant; Bit.uminous Mixer; Boiler and Throttle Valve;
Bulldozers; Car Loader Trailing Conveyors; Conbination Backhoe Front
Endloader Machine (Less Ehan L cu. yd. Backhoe BuckeL or over or with
att.achments) ; Compressor and Throttle valve; Compressor, Common
Receiver (3); Concrete Breaker or Hydro Hammer; Concrete crinding
Machine; Concrete Mixer or Paver 75 Series to and including 27 cu,
ft.i Concrete Spreader; Concrete Curing Machine, Burlap Machine,
Belting Machine and Seafing Machi.ne; Concrete Wheel Saw; Conveyor Muck
Cars (Hag1und or Similar Tlpe); Dri11s, A11; Finishing Machine -
Concrete; Highlift. Shovels or Front Endloader; Hoist - Sewer Dragging
Machine; Hydraulic Boom Trucks (A1I Attachments) ; Hydro-Blaster; A11
Locomotives, Dinky; Off-Road Hauling UniEs (including articulating)/2
ton capacity or more; Non Self-Loading Ejection Dump; pump Cretes:
Squeeze CreEes - Screw Type Pumps, c)q)sum Bulker and pump; Ro11er,
Asphalt; Rotary Snow Plows; RototilLer, Seaman, etc., self-propelled;
Scoops - Tractor Drawn; Self-Propelled Compactor, Spreader - Chip -
SEone, etc.; Scraper; Scraper - Prime Mover in Tandem (Regardless of
Size) : Tank Car Heater; Tractors, Push. Pulling Sheeps Foot, Disc,
Compactor, etc. ; Tug Boats.

Class 3. Boi.lers; Brooms, A11 Power Propelled; Cement Supply Tender;
Compressor, Common Receiver (2); Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over);
Conveyor, Portable; Farm-I}.pe Tractors Used for Mowing, Seeding, etc.;

http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU PAGES.htm

Page 5 of7

611812012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

Fireman on Boilers; Forklift Trucks; crouting Machine; Hoists,
Automatic; Hoists. A11 Elevat.ors; Hoists, Tugger Sing1e Drum; Jeep
Diggers; Low Boys; Pipe Jackj-ng Machines; Post-HoIe Dj-gger; Porl,er Saw,
Concrete Power Driven; Pug Mi1ls; Rol1ers, other than AsphaIE; Seed
and Straw Blower; Steam Generators; Stump Machine; Winch Trucks with
"A" Frame, Work Boats; Tamper - Form- Motor Driven.

Class 4. Air Compressor; Combination - Small Equipment Operator;
DirecEional Boring Machine; cenerators; Heaters, Mechanical, Hydraulic
Power Unit (Pile Driving, Extracting, or DrilLing) ; Hydro- Blaster;
Light Plants, AlI (1 Ehrough 5); Pumps, over 3'i (1 Eo 3 not to exceed
a total of 300 ft.); Pumps, Well Points; Tractaire; Welding Machines
(2 through 5); Winches, 4 Snal1 Electric Drj-ll !,iinches.

Class 5. Bobcats (a11); Brick Forkl-ifts; Oilers.

Class 5. Field Mechanics and Field welders

Class 7. Gradall and machines of like nature.

TRUCK DRI!'ER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION

Class 1. Th,o or three Axle Trucks. A-frame Truck when used for
transportation purposes; Air Compressors and welding Machines,
including those pulled by cars, pick-up trucks and tractors;
Ambulances; Batch Gate Lockers; Batch Hopperman; Car and Truck
Washers; Carry-aIIs; Fork Lifts and Hoisters; Helpers; Mechanics
Helpers and creasers; Oil Distributors 2-man operation; pavement
Breakers; Pole Trailer, up to 40 feet; Power Mower Tractors;
self-propelled chip spreader; skipman; S1urry Trucks, 2-man
operaEion; Slurry Truck Conveyor Operation, 2 or 3 man; Teamsters;
Unskilled Dumpman; and Truck Drivers hauling warning lights,
barricades, and portable EoileEs on the job site.

Class 2. Four axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors under 7 yards;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclids, Hug Bottom Dump Turnapulls or
Turnatrailers when pulling other than self-loading equipment or
similar equipment under 15 cu.bic yards; Mixer Trucks urder 7 yeards;
Ready-mix PlanE Hopper Operator, and Winch Trucks, 2 Axles.

Class 3. Five axle trucks; Dump Crets and Adgetors 7 yards and over;
Dumpsters, Track Trucks, Euclj.ds. Hug Bottom Dump Turnatraifers or
turnapulls when pulling other than self-loading equipmenE or similar
equipment over 15 cu.bic yards; Explosives and/or Fj-ssion MaEerial
Trucks; Mixer Trucks 7 yards or over; Mobile Cranes while in transit;
oi1 DisEribut.ors, 1-man operation; Pole Trailer, over 4o feet; pole
and Expandable Trailers hauling material over 50 feet long; S1urry
trucks, 1-man operation; Winch trucks, 3 axles or more;
Mechanic--Truck Wefder and Truck Painter.

Class 4. Six axle trucks; Dual-purpose vehicles, such as mounted
crane trucks wiEh hoist aDd accessories; Foreman; Master Mechanic;
Self-Ioading equipmenE like P.B. and trucks h,iLh scoops on the front,

TERRAZZO FINISHER

Page 6 of1

http:i/www.state.il.us/agency/idoUrates/EVENMO/DU PAGES.htm 6t18t2012



Du Page County Prevailing Wage for June 2012

The handling of sand. cemenE, marble chips, and all other materials
Lhat may be used by the Mosaj-c Terrazzo Mechanic, and the mi-xing.
grinding, grouting, cleani-ng and sealing of all Marble, Mosaic, and
Terrazzo work. floors, base, stsairs, and waj-nscoting by hand or
machine, and in addition, assisting and aiding Marble, Masonic, and
Terrazzo Mechanics .

Other Classifications of Work:

For definitions of classifi.cations not obherwi-se set out, the
Department generally has on file such definitions which are available.
ff a task to be performed is not suljecE Eo one of the
classifications of pay set out, the Department wi.ll upon being
contacted state which neighboring county has such a cLassj-fication and
provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exj-st by reference in
this documents. If no neigh-boring county raEe applies to the task,
the Department sha11 undertake a special determination, such special
determination being then deemed to have existed under this
determination. If a project requires Ehese, or any classi-ficaEion rrot
listed, please contact IDOL at 2l.7-'182-17L0 for wage rates or
clarifications.

I,ANDSCAP ING

Landscaping work fal1s under the existing classifications for laborer,
operaEing engineer and truck driver. The work performed by landscape
plantsman and landscape laborer is covered by the existing
classificaEion of laborer. The work performed by landscape operators
(regardless of equipment used or j,ts size) is covered by the
classifications of operating engineer. The work performed by
Iandscape truck drivers (regardless of si,ze of truck driven) is
covered by the classificaEions of Eruck driver.

Page 7 of 7

http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/DU PAGEg.htm 6lt8t20t2



rr choose
ogmse

June 12, 20L2

The Honorable Gary Grasso, Mayor
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Road

Burr Rid8e, lL 60527

Dear Mayor Grasso,

CHICAGC'S WESIEBN !OFIZON
DuPage Regional Development Allrance

8n
RECEIVED

JUN 14 2012

EO

Last month Choose DuPage helped eleven municipalities have an increased presence at the

lnternational Council of Shopping Center (ICSC) RECon show. This trade show, lasting three days, was

attended by over 33,000 people with over 1,000 exhibitors in multiple industries, such as real estate,

Bovernment, retail, construction and development. RECon is one of the largest industry conventions.

The municipalities that accompanied Choose DuPage were: Bensenville, Burr Rldge, Downers Grove,

Hanover Park, ltasca, Lisle, Lombard, Naperville, Oak Brook, Villa Park and Wood Dale. Numerous other
municipalities from the State attended such as Glenwood and Arlington HeiShts.

Municipalities had the benefit of using the Choose DuPage booth to conduct meetings. When the

municipalities helped staff the booth they met the other attendees that visited the booth. lmages are

available by visiting choose DuPage's Facebook page at https://www.facebook.com/choosed upaee

Municipalities were responsible for their own travel and lodging expenses, and in most cases, the show

attendance fee. ln 2012 advance registration for RECon was 5490 for ICSC members. Hotel and airfare

prices can vary on location and booking time. ICSC does work with a travel a8ency to secure low hotel

rates.

We hope to have additional municipalities participate at the RECon show in 2013. This is a wonderful

opportunity for municipalities to meet and network with the retail industry and Choose DuPage is happy

to partner with the DuPage County communities.

Please contact me with questions at 630-955-2089 or gbeda lov@choosed uoage.com . I hope you will
join us at ICSC RECon in 201.3 !

Sincerely,

b*{au
Greg Bedalov
President & CEO of choose DuPage

2525 Cabol Dnve, Suite 303 | Lisle. lL 60532 I p 630 955.2C90 f 630.955 2081 www.choosedupage.com



APPENDIX 12

REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED VILLIIGE OFFICIALS

Although the Village recognizes and appreciates the investment of time and effort as well as
the sacrifices elected and appointed Village officials make on behalf of the Village, little or
no compensation is granted. However, in an effort to compensate such village officials fo.
out-of-pocket expenses associated with village-related training and traiel, meetings
and/or other Village-related business, the following policy is hereby approved:

o For the purposes of this poliry elected and appointed officials include the
Mayor/Village President, village clerk, Board of rrustees, Board of Fire and police
commission, Police Pension Board, plan commission, Emergency phone system Board
(E-9-1-1), Pathway commission, w.H.B.c. cable consortium members and members of
any other Village-related boards/commissions.

o All registration fees associated with Village-related training programs or meetings shall
be reimbursed in full. Receipts must be provided. Registration fees in excess or $roo
must be approved in advance by the Village Board.

All mileage and tolls incurred while traveling outside the Village limits to attend Village-
related training programs or meetings, or while attending to village business, shall be
rEimbursed in accordance with IRS guidelines (1995 rate $.30/milej
All costs associated with meals and tips [excluding alcoholic beveragesJ while attending
Village-related training programs or meetings, or while attendinglo Village business,
shall be paid as follows:

Breakfast - $12
Lunch - $15
Dinner - $25

Receipts must be provided.

All costs associated with lodging in coniunction with Village-related training programs
or meetings, or while attending to village business, outside the chicago rn"tiop-otitrn
area must be approved in advance by the village Board and shall be reimbursed in full.
Receipts must be provided. Lodging expenses incurred within the chicago Metropolitan
area are not subject to reimbursement.

All costs associated with the use of public transportation, taxi cab fares, parking fees
and otler miscellaneous transportation costs incurred in conjunction with viilage-
sponsored training programs, or while attending to village business, shall be
reimbursed in full.

Village-related training programs shall be construed to mean any activity relating to
municipal affairs and shall include, among others, Illinois Municipal League sponsored
events, DuPage Mayors and Managers sponsored events and ,ny ith".' training
programs which municipal officials normally attend.

77



Attendance at any village-related training programs or meetings located outside the
chicago metropolitan area must be approved in advance if reimbursement of expenses
is to be allowed.

All requests for reimbursement shall be made within 30 days of the event.

where advance approval is required under this policy, it should be obtained, to the
extent possible, at least 30 days in advance of the event, however, it is recognized that
shorter notice will be appropriate under various circumstances.

. The chicago Metropolitan area consists of the six-county area that includes Kane,
McHenry, Will, Lake, DuPage and Cook Counties.

It is recognized that attendance at certain Village-related social functions by elected
officials is desirable to promote good public relations, to show support for local iharitable
causes and to meet and improve relationships with other State and Iocal government
officials. To this end, the Mayor/village president and each rrustee will be provided an
amount not to exceed $200 per year to attend Village-related social functions of their
choosing. The Mayor/village President and each rrustee may also invite their spouse or a
guest to accompany them to each event at Village expense. Adde d 6-2g-99

1$ Approved 12-9-9L
2nd Approved 6-28-99

78



trB
Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
2011 Community Survey

IUNE 25.2012 BOARD MEETING

I never see a squad car in my neighborhood. Can the Village increase patrols?

While you may miss the squad car driving by from time to time, the Burr Ridge police

Department is in your neighborhood regularly. The Police Department of the Village of
Burr Ridge divides the Village into four areas, called "patrol beats" covering approximately
7.5 square miles. The beats here in Burr Ridge are relatively large areas. Officers are
required to patrol these areas over an eight-hour shift. In addition to their regular patrol
duties, officers also respond to calls for service in their beat, patrol school zones when
children are arriving and departing, write reports, conduct criminal investigations and
process arrestees.

ln 2077, officers conducted 2,273 business check, 331 residential premise checks, and
contacted 270 Burr Ridge residents to notify them that their garage doors were left open in
the early morning hours. This preventative measure helps reduce crimes of opportunity,
such as thefts and burglaries. Burr Ridge officers issued 402 overnight parking violations in
2011. These are two examples of proactive measures that officers ARE conducting in your
neighborhoods.

When specific problems are brought to the attention ofthe Police Department, you may see
a greater concentration of officers in your neighborhood. Examples are complaints of
speeding autos, stop sign violations, etc.

Don't ever be afraid to dial 9-1-1 ifyou have any concerns that require attention. you can
also call the police department at (630) 323-8181 to request to speakwith an officer,
Deputy Chief or Chief of Police.



fc
Vince Monaco
9021 West 22"d Place
North Riverside, Illinois 60546

June 11, 2012

Paul May
Village of Bun Ridge
Department of Public Works
451 Commerce Strec(
BurrRidge, lL 60527

Dear PauI,

The purpose of this letter is to announce my resignation fiom the village of B'rr fudge
Departsnent ofPublic Works, effective June 20,2012.

This was not an easy decision to make, on my part. Thank you for the support and the
op,portunities thar you have provided me during the last year. I have enjoyed my position wth
the water and sewer division. I feel privileged to have been part of suctr a professlonal team and
will miss all my colleagues.

I have accepted afirll time position as Maintcnancc worker I for the village of westchester
Department of Public works. This opportunity gives me the chance to gro-w professionally.
while I have enjoyed very much working under your direction, I find n-ow that I have an
opportunity to further develop my career in areas thal are more in line with my long-term goa.ls.

I wish you and the department the best of success in the future.

IfI can be of any assistanc€ during this transition, please la me know. I would be glad to help
however I can.

Vince Monaco

cc: Jim Lukas



VIII,AGE OF BURR RTDGE tt
ACCOI]NTS PAYAI}LE

BOARD DATE :

PAYMENT DATE:

APPROVAI. REPORT

06/2s/12
06/26/L2

FTSCAI

10

2!

3l-

32

34

51

s2

51

FI'ND NAI,IE

ceneral Fund
E-911 Fund
Hotel/Mote1 Tax Fund
Capital Improvements Fund
Sidewalks / Pathway Fund
Storm Water Management Fund
Water Fund

Sewer Fund
Inf ormation Technology F\rnd

TOTAI AIL FUNDS

FOR PAY

Legislation
Administrati.on
Communi ty Development
Finance
Police
Public works
water
Sewer
IT h.rnd

TOTAI

PAYROLL

PERTOD ENDfNG JUNE 9,

PAYABLE TOTAI

AMOI'NT

'75,419.22

r,390.55
13,485.3?
?,858.33

780.00
7,425.00

r21 ,399.63
23L . L6

8,758.85

'75,479.22

1,390.55
13.485.37
7,858.33

780.00
1,425.00

)-27 ,399 .53
231.15

8,758.85

s23'1 ,L58.12 s237, 158 .12

2012

TOTAI

PAYROLL

2,'768.99
74,629.84
8,253.50
1 , 621 .43

110,455.14
22 , 99A .3r
24,8'75.16
6,5r4.94

$198,11-8.91

GRAND TOTAI $435 ,2'71 . 03



;;91; "i .i;; i.;;;.; .;.;;;i;;;;;;;

,EE'E
< Nr6

OO.

-E

o<<
! .r.3-<

r<rr16

oo664

!!naic 0.r r r r

7
E

4

E

EN\\-Eoooo

o,ll

6;,! ; i; t t; t ici d
t.a!
>4 0
'!E o d!!!!!r5 0 u

444N8
- {.,E

l Il!7'cEcc!
,ro@o
oor!ctrFFFFrFrFiE,!!

o ooc c6n- tul!r!Ll&tt
o o.on q

'!- '!at >t >N
?a2:r !trt>l \b .a;opE
o 6.0qb E 1! >OCNEl!

o()4 !- o r
:: o oE

6 0. >, \\

>>>>>>!do

cccccco

@ ooo.oo.o.o,o,.i rr rl
!N! (r o I!I!GOO
ENLr!rimrof0@E

> i\

EEr!0)

c o!!

i<
'! a oooooo c q ! E daar 'ta a@)q@AE ro! c o o

o o oE o o o d!!!! o

:rooqr,ir(oi
-r,r(od E>od(J.d o B6at c o iF! o 0 >c c c c!.d; o 4 oo1.oicpE<iaao!'!r!rdDoE<roF>>

iiii r> N! B'!'!
Ei O EE dN o-o o u o
'! c E\ c ! ! ! c

! o o ! roH '!!! a
,i l oo r! ft ca s1 .4 |

!E 4 !o- roro<>o o o ! o\ o. c, E u\ooEoo<-o.c0,66<
oi!4 o.c!N!6ao !oo-c@<>d

!oEi!- o!a a ol{Ef@
a a\.1 p

ooo,o,o,> >cr o !ooooo.!<o ooo 4 orN o 6cpl o c d6.0.o.i
iazutt<

c
o
n

E

E-r
7,

NLI! 2

\ o..
F,]o)o (9

0.)

uo(,l
H>da

;O

IN dJ
4 ,;H( "< rA ,Z t'a& c> 'l o H

:-d

I i5

=H

o :o rl

* Y_ !
aa -Ej
o iirD

o
z ,_

0)a
o
c

,.,1

.l
0)
o
o
c



?i1..t i 19,.j,.j..j..j i

;; E ;;" i u 6 .l .la c.4 c c
ECCC

drodu! !;i! >o(oog:c:,a,aA
! rrcad.aHro .d 0r!E!r@-4 e.4.4 . a
o ii! o (.) cccB,1 a))ak!icc
o >Ed.aaoodaao

!q!qqniiL)
d@@ 1a 1aCCrD.4000io!rJo

oooooooooo iEllli rpiiooori
srcJJc'n'nJ& d1 c1 & d & d d d d a 2 z z > > > H H.r

En.aaa \.aoc p u E r,q I E <N oE,!0-- u a-I!>ID \'i FJ>NNB
rD 1r '!.( ovo i oE- -r>tZ r a - N< r E ceqo,,! aaa <aara).sl.o! ,- >oFJF)rr

o,o!F)-,<4OtCtsrtsror!i\C 
'6$;oo- 

oo< cr !<ooaor r < N , r r 4: ! i : i >|i t o a 
'nc ! r r o p ++N o Eooi!< o qq=!!>No..ic!\\

cc 5rqc4c!nr a tcctr 6.4!!pFEro.ai ! oq ! - E ! 6 c c(,> > c.4 0 E o '6 '! o < ! a t o o! ! ! o -o -o , c o o. E.4.irr rr op'o or!<- aat >>Ubo0.6 EEr!aoooor!(,tFooE> ,ooo!! rE.i!o
x!!&c uo!<Ei4>e E E E E E e E E E ,{ Fr o \ rJ @N600r(i!o)ri!!!!H=E! erNzccar:1 !EE6oo-ot1 t- r)]oo ( > o

NN Oc(c(oNNi
toiix Laaar644tl

c c c c c ( c ! tt itN i o o
NNd<z d N N F O d H A I,l r,l A H 6l >

>c

d@r<ore+N

o or- € io:66 r 1rooN@scloon<iib

o,

ooooo
o.o.o.ooarra)

oo-a i i i i
o oo o o o o

ooooo t7 '!1) a a a

d '!llri<.o.o 0 0 0 (I) rl)

,tJ,taa
dd&d&ooBBsBE

t aco
N OI! 

' cd cD
dq N rr SFroi iN\b\d

o rrn E , c r o e oErrcr o.Or r|)o 
' 

o,
oe !!i>ooooc\oioi Eo , o l\a\ !

r oo i h o qoF J 6-r o ro o]l > o

'!rciOLi .d \O.oE>
ea@atr

rrrrr-o!rxH5ln><3<d>,t= )4Ao

; nooo.!!oooncooo
;; ;6G6G@@@@e@@@

o-ooo6o66666666@GGG-a ' ' ' roiioooooooooooo
=;n-aa.NNNNNNNopa+{ f 'no46 !! ! tll; do d o o o o o o o o o o Eo o o o
I.i;;:::daiaiin

tr
o
a

o.- o
t, ,!
OUH>

3ao6Y+rlr dr! ^-o
!N o)+ 6F1

i .> e,l ,d
H ., :] o tr
> 'oH

9 {D^

o:z

a =o !
d ., !F }iE tro) :F c)

o -6

lig

o

HO

oo
o
c

..1
F,]

0)

o
q

E

E ...r
N !d !r
oulr X

=\JE

o-im r-lo>o (,



9i:1T?9:1Yl:iar?91r191?

( DOOO
ooo> o i>>x

E ,t !r liEr.c_i i > oo > > rr o urotrrrrolc ou = o oo rD o6 n.-

-i-;F<
ouo ! ! B- - E:o c irl]o 4 0 ol o\ c rr o o o o ! o o o I -i rro0rc

- {Jo o:- E__0/0)!)0,11 o! et!7cA-----C<L4E!=!ccJ o '! oo ti i.i ioooo(, o I! O O F B ti E (J !( 3 3 <
5N > ! C p

r >tn 0r cr o
drit>crr<4}f>i E o I t 5 .a cN N rIqArr!2:t Edr.-@:>- >N@.i u\!drrudco.r,lb !aEE: I o ! ,d! o o >i oAE .i!!E5d

- +<ooo !E e&Ead- ( E
---o1 aol@

@ oo'(h>> r:<r< c!< ool! rL5n\41, 1, -O. O o!r,rF ! 0
6O.dCr-ll!LL\4o-:

d o,- Jd

eee o.o ,o.!oi..c
E O Xllli ! ! o , i ! o o o!
o c '! o o a-o a a E o ! q u i br 5 !

4 E A1 AaLcBC0/ !o.liuEE!
d ln d F F t- > d d L o ca F d 4 r,t ri E

6i66:- i€
:cd:ii

.i ,id

odN<X ES

> .-r rr o I xti
I O drl] \ o2 aQ&ia p ol'o r!Nor!!!td

o> Jl.:o0ri o6 roroEE mai--I O O\ d6 E E @ ! o 04 6 o N 6
o > >ooo >>iaa11 >6 EiooNN

oroEtti >=\>>!!o zoovv,r! r r r.d o.n &&6o!ri i.,r!t<<
a>6qzz6!o@ 6 o.i\ooEcc o+lo+tl&++4

o.NorE-ia.eiEEeo.
o, o, I! (!I!turt,L.E
oioooooooo !i!.i.ir!,c
dBooot,Eu(,>NNts,zts

2
-o rl

,i3

.ooooo

oohoo

ao. I I I I I o.tt
, Oo o o

;;

o o r! oo oooooooo(Juooo n)FrF.FEir-

<< ! ! ! rr !
Fr E DFr rr fr fr b bo o oE:c EE E,!.4;- - - - - O! !ooooot
EEEEEEEEE4ooooo oodd'n'ninl!
F. F F Fr F, Er Er Er !r 3 ZZdddtlo1 I

)
o
5

E -.1
N !c( !r

x:j..fr a
\o..

F.,]oDo o

o

o
C

!)

o
o
(.)

..,i
o
c

o!
c
o

o
0)o

c

o
..1
o
c

q;
@R

> ': o H

9 {D^
E :.24
o:z

ci ;iNo
- F':-6 {;t4 "ZO

a =a

3 E5o jd

LD ::

o
z



:

^-..---- b

\\\\\\\\ n
oooooooo a

E -i oo

a'j'G'i ;.5-O!!!!.i od c(>D.r;4 6,4,] ! o, oeeEEeta qr cppii

3 oii dLdoodo!oEE L--Jo-o oiEi o 6 d<r 6,;
9 9++ !

UJJ};P13333!'d!o!
Et{r'oroid

<<adr r .o 4 o r. a a a i H i oa ;
XN
! - ii

ior 1aaE!' EO>co.'d4 i cdr N
dFi iE- >-t , cno o6ia >\,q b ,o I \ ,i q o N N '! O o. OC

!3oJ^o.o@>o!: r - ! - oo e o o o o p >c oj i oI \ E - { 4 \ r t } 6 0 l! 81.; Fr r94! >>c, ror!c:4!a\

o E o- \ \ u \ c a c ](t o.o 6 0!!4Jr\ @ai.ee u,EEo BL@u!]!r.-idijP! o c c o c- o oc(p.--E!oEL -Eouu
o>>o,! 3--o-ooldi--.za > - E u 4 r Lt Jt - :c d !( F 4

o.

----.-- B

tt'!

E! C C C C

e-..ooro
u a s c ooo.ooo. i.4.i ! .r!!llccccaEa |!aq@c>!EEEooo o HHqi,AaNabr'loruocrr! rrrr!!0)!rrrrbEro]lio .rl!i}<croo44c> @azzz-a-a ddc4ctl 0 r c4<!!

cE>t
!!ro!i or

aeaaa ooc!E occcEoEi,-,-,-n,d
rr1 FBSBoL>UrE-39l!

-q-NE
oico<

. N,
> >n Fr

E !i rrN\d o .l n\| 4 o oi 6 - !o \4 coii
-cJoBF)@hE _t-E-- or E.O- ro.r>' o < >-i > r ar c

E O@ 0, !, orolUle E6o o c ( c . 0 - '! o d o o.6 o a! o Oo o !E
@- oFF6 0ID I7 7 a .O 5< i .O F \ 3'd

\o:a:(:c a 4aoi o0)00u,!iu loStrro\0-6o NNNEo\
L j ooorF.- E u ! L _ ! c ! _

o!.o oo o.tto < o ! > > > o o 4a D a 4 ar i a i ! o o
4>8fu':toE O d OAfud@FEi

E a@
! i::o a;'l
= t-'

333 .l.i-oo6 Evo orNGO ro I -a @oaaooooiN.!3cidn , j@oN:o
oq6rr-16oo;i@ r;060 d-NoosG-

!,aoooo0r6606ar r r r r

oohoo

!!@@@corr r r r,oooo

c
o
5

E

E --1
N !d Lr

Y
Not] ,

Ei '.@ !
\o..
ODO (9

o
o

..1
o

o
o)

o
c

o
!
tr
(.)

o
o)o
o)q

o
..1
o
c

\a:s
.- ':

'3,t33
t, o2
G<_

Ni*o
ti=
"20
5?
d;

x-
3@

G]

o

o

o

F
o

zo
F

F

FI
(9

o
o
z



; ---J**?? ::1?; ;;;i "i "i ;"i ;i

ee

dbtuQ

t

;

et

ia

E>

e

tt N a

aaaa

ii.i<oo

> > >i ,! o
d ,qlo o , c >6

dccDlEqr0,
;rr u 'r u !
i.i.d!r!-
r_tE o o uN
:,a6aaa-

z;.r-roooN

::i666640

:(oo6046@

!irrrrr-rdo,r rrrrr
,o-6666-

E

o.

t

!oi

EEEEEE!rr!

oo$s$oohpB r r r r r r

Eov$$r')oo

!p@@\olo@@Er)rr r r r rr
,oiiHddi
r!ooh6606

FF

;

i.
E

c
i1
o
5

E--r

Y
I

+ .. ; :iz
\ 0J ..(o o all F.loio (9

0)

o

o
l!o
o

o
c

!
o!
c
o

o
C)o
0)
a
E]

o.)
o
o
(

(,

5:mx
r ;a

j ,3.

d 9.zE
E )'o

o:z
c( lljN o

E E3
* Y-

o 8co

o
z



oooooo Fr F!

a

j c;c;;cj;;;J
1; c;i.; .i J-;J<;i;;;-;c;-;J;"i

1,

oo:!
i nn Fcc.0)
:j aj .1 ?FjFJEo

9] ! oo\ (! d Ni 6c o c .o6 o @@ d .;
o oo ii

E
.r 6r.r cer:olr B ! oorNN H e

!!oco.ae2o, 6&

' ts cH
E

o.do
o<i (a
> 6\0 O E

c o! {)od o rJ E o o c!o '!ccE4c B
!o!!;HHHtHq

o qr o er o' c c .4 . . . o o i
a@.4aaa.

ooo o.4u(J c a E o i 5oi
!.in.rci6,

dcarv444CEo6.a!BBiEn

tud,

>11
- i d 'nNiN a >'o\- b 6 ()

i, 64 ! > r oE
cr r;\(!Eo rp orH '! c o4

c Np€!c$
i c- c or d o o o\E\d

e4 55o r !El
cobo-o 60!!.a
o.a o 4d o'!

@cr7e4nd
o.E.c !,

oi o El0riio'n,d
EE.0!!5400:

BEFdt]

;
a i- >H !!

o! !
oo(.)@oooo

EEOr-.4000
EEc

o 60 0< o@6
,o.o!!E!!p
ao oz? o1 aa

E!nNoN

'! o, c >\ cN\ oit d o,:!rtErrts)
rroo oN+!;Oai!

i 6do.r o r,)_ MO,(J<>
c,ta

! o,,q E oo(!!c
or'!-iE!!_ooE B > o o d d
4!q E o.r

ao! 6 c
i I qq-o !.E
>5\ q 6 m ! i o
5; F F q E 6 0 C o
ooH-o

E ONN@

o <600

c ooo

!rrq{{
a QJr r r r I r I r, oiiil,ro@@@

!30ooooo
3@ r r r r I r

op@@@@@@c()rr rrrrr

lrB r r r r

lorrf

!p€@@EArr rl
5(,iii

a1
o
a

o
tt]o(J1

c<c

E9rr
l! .r!r,, --o o
:-N!! ;n nX -A Ii ,a ;

c
> '1o H

t 424

:B
o x<FH "zO
5 

=:l6 
=O o

d-!
; ltE A
o u@
:l o"

o

HO
a
q)
o
a
tr

-.1
FI

E.iN rid
Y
+
z

\oo@ FloDo (9

o.)
o
o



1

\ o!n ooe c c.ir '! r roiBr!l! d
SErrrrll
!o!3q 4
aaeaa

o!!!!
aaaTa

c
il
o
k

E

E ...r

Y,
z

@ o@ '-loDO (,

o
..,1

o

0)

a
o.)
(.)

..,]
o
tr

o
!
c
0)

o
oo
OJ

0)
o
o
c

(,

-Icox
t! >o

r,t -- B

> )oH

d ,:<

* Y-

o
z


	06-25-12 Agenda & Summary
	06-25-12 Minutes
	06-25-12 Ordinance
	06-25-12 Resolution
	06-25-12 Considerations
	06-25-12 Vendor List

